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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2017-57                                                                  Issuing Division: Enforcement     

DATE:           July 13, 2017       

TO:                ALL NONRESTRICTED LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PERSONS   

FROM:          NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD     

SUBJECT:   Submission of Written Casino Surveillance System Plans 

 

The Nevada Gaming Control Board Enforcement Division has implemented a process for the 
electronic submission of written casino surveillance plans, in accordance with the provisions of 
Regulation 5.160(9). 

 
Effective immediately, annual submission of written casino surveillance plans by nonrestricted 
licensees will be on Form ENF-125, which can be located on the website of the Nevada Gaming 
Control Board and Gaming Commission at gaming.nv.gov by following the 
Divisions/Enforcement Division/Forms and Applications/Casino Surveillance links. 

 
Completed ENF-125 forms shall be submitted via email to ops@gcb.nv.gov. Pursuant to 
Regulation 5.160(9), a description of all equipment utilized in the casino surveillance system 
and applicable diagram or map will also need to be completed and provided as attachments to 
the submitted Form ENF-125. 
 
For questions regarding this process, please contact the Enforcement Division Operations Unit 
at ops@gcb.nv.gov.   
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